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Feb 4, 2020 City Council Q&A 
Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:51 PM 

I.  CONSENT AGENDA: 
  

1.        20‑142              Approve the regular City Council meeting minutes of January 21, 
                               2020 

Q:  Please double check J1 as I recall the public hearing was held
open for community comments. Thought the mayor clarified.
Please clarify?  

Gustin 

A: Staff has reviewed the video. At 1:12:46 a motion was made by
Hinterlong, seconded by Gustin, to open the public hearing. 
At 1:13:05 a motion was made by Hinterlong, seconded by Gustin,
to close the public hearing. Chirico stated that the item would come
back to Council at a later date. No further action was taken or
direction given. 

Gallahue
 

   

2.        20‑149              Approve the City Council meeting schedule for February, March 
                               and April 2020  
  

3.        19‑1262           Approve the award of RFP 19‑258, Landscape Design and 
       Planting, to Christy Webber and Company for an amount not to     
       exceed $348,510 and for a two‑year term 

Q: We just passed the 2020 budget a couple of months ago, and yet
three projects we're asked to approve right out of the gate are
over budget, and say that the difference will be made up by
underspend in other areas to make up for the difference.  Please
comment as to what projects we expect underspend on that will
make up the difference for each of these. 

Sullivan 

A: After further review of the award amount, staff discovered a
computation error in the award amount.  The new total two year award
amount is $221,188 and the approval should reflect this amended
amount. The revised contract award amount is within the budgeted
amount for this service. 
 

Dublinski
 

Q:  A. The qualification scores were given, but what were the
amounts of each bid?  

Sullivan 
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B. Do we usually use these criteria and weights for evaluating
landscaping projects?  
C. Why is the 'outcomes to be achieved' portion of the project
only weighted 15%, and how is it evaluated prior to project
completion?  
D. The replacement planters and Washington underpass work -
were those known to us during the 2020 budgeting process, or is
this new information?  

A:    A.   Landscape Concepts Management  $65,136;  Clarence Davids
$74,680; Christy Webber  $67,162. 
 
The initial proposals were for a one year cost and did not include extra
work, replacement planters or funding for the new streetscape
elements in the downtown as part of the Main Street construction
project.   
 
B. Staff has traditionally used the RFP process for the landscaping

design and planting contract for the CBD, Train Station, and
Municipal Center because we want to be able to evaluate the
flower design for each season from experienced and qualified
vendors capable of handling a contract of this magnitude.   These
criteria have been used to evaluate the over all experience and
qualifications of the vendors, as well as their designs and project
approach and the weights place the greatest importance on these
items.   
 

C. The outcomes to be achieved portion of the project is evaluated
based on whether or not staff felt that the project approach and
designs would meet the goal of having an immediate visual
impact upon planting that would beautify these areas and support
the vitality of the downtown business community. 

 
D. Staff anticipated replacing the planters in the next couple of

years, but the assessment of the planters during the RFP process
showed that the planters should be replaced sooner than
anticipated.  We were not aware of this when the budget was
prepared in August.   

Dublinksi
 

Q:  Do the bulbs removed after the Spring bloom get donated or
housed for recycling the next year? Also please provide the three
bids dollar amounts.  

Gustin 

A: When Tulip bulbs are removed they are staged in a location downtown
and given away to any resident who wants them. 
Landscape Concepts Management  $65,136;  Clarence Davids
$74,680; Christy Webber  $67,162. 

Dublinski
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4.        20‑031        Approve the award of Bid 19‑325, Bridge and Retaining Wall 
                                    Railing Maintenance, to Northern Contracting, Inc. for an amount 
                                     not to exceed  $102,778, plus a 5% contingency 

Q: We just passed the 2020 budget a couple of months ago, and
yet three projects we're asked to approve right out of the gate
are over budget, and say that the difference will be made up
by underspend in other areas to make up for the difference. 
Please comment as to what projects we expect underspend
on that will make up the difference for each of these. 
 

Sullivan 

A: The awarded amount exceeds the amount budgeted in the CIP by
$778.  The additional funds will come from CIP Project SC099, the
Street Safety Improvement Fund.  Staff has complete control on
how much is spent from this fund every year so we have no
concerns with using the other project's funds. 

Novack 

Q: Can we use CDBG funds for this? Hinterlong
 

A: Because this contract covers work at many locations throughout
the City we cannot use CDBG funds. 

Novack 

Q:  Will there be a guarantee or warranty on product and labor?  Gustin 
A: Yes, there is a one year warranty on workmanship and materials. Novack 

5.        20‑044         Approve the award of Cooperative Procurement 20‑045, Unit 
                                    332 Ambulance Replacement, to Foster Coach for an  
                                    amount not to exceed $261,800 

Q: We just passed the 2020 budget a couple of months ago, and
yet three projects we're asked to approve right out of the gate
are over budget, and say that the difference will be made up by
underspend in other areas to make up for the difference. 
Please comment as to what projects we expect underspend on
that will make up the difference for each of these. 

Sullivan
 

A:  Staff anticipates that there will be savings in vehicle replacement
capital accounts as vehicles are specified in more detail.  For
example, the Trackless Unit for DPW came in $57,000 under
budget. 

Dublinski
 

  
6.        20‑045         Approve the award of Sole Source Procurement 20‑046, 
                                    Navistar Parts and Repairs, to Rush Truck Centers for an   
                                    amount not to exceed $160,000 and for a one‑year term 
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7.        20‑037        Approve the award of Sole Source Procurement 20‑044, Bearcat 
                                    Armored Rescue Vehicle, to Lenco for an amount not to exceed 
                                    $320,000 
  

8.        20‑059         Approve the award of Bid 19‑013, Job Order Contracting 
                                    Services, to Robe, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $3,000,000 
                                    and for a two‑year term 

Q: Are there penalties in the contract in case there are
prevailing wage issues? 

Hinerlong 

A: Similar to all other construction contracts, the JOC contract does
not include penalties if there are prevailing wage issues.  Per the
Prevailing Wage Act, it is the City's responsibility to notify the
contractor that it is a prevailing wage project and to be the
repository for prevailing wage documentation. Any concerns about
prevailing wage not being followed are submitted to and
addressed by the Illinois Department of Labor. Any action
resulting from a prevailing wage violation is under the jurisdiction
of the Illinois Department of Labor.   

Rachel
Mayer 

  

9.        20‑078         Approve the award of Cooperative Procurement 20‑064, 
                                    Trackless MT7 Leaf Loader, to EJ Equipment for an amount not 
                                     to exceed $182,778.45 
  

10.      20‑096        Approve the award of Cooperative Procurement 20‑069, Unit 
                                    829 Equipment Replacement, to Exprolink for an amount not to 
                                     exceed $115,619 
 
11.      20‑099        Approve the award of Option Year One to Contract 18‑025, 
                                    Motor Fuel to Luke Oil for an amount not to exceed $1,000,000 

Q:  Does staff foresee the use of alternative fuels and a change in
use and costs by the addition of alternative fuels?  

Gustin 

A: Fleet Services continues to look at ways to implement alternative
fuels and/or more fuel efficient vehicles. As these new vehicles
enter the fleet they will have an impact on the amount of fuel
consumed.This will be a gradual reduction in fuel consumption
over the years to come as more alternative vehicles are added to
the fleet. 

Dublinski 
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12.      20‑100       Approve the award of Option Year One to Contract 18‑024, 
                                    Generator Maintenance Services, to Interstate Power Systems, 
                                    Inc. for an amount not to exceed $120,000 
                                      to exceed $120,000 
           
13.      20‑112       Approve the award of Bid 20‑002, 2020 Distribution System 
                                    Leak Detection Survey Program, to ADS LLC for an  
                                  Amount not to exceed to exceed  Detection Survey Program, to ADS 
                          LLC for an amount not to exceed $492,558 and for a three‑year term 

Q:  Do we pay out this contract one year at a time, or is the total
contract amount for three years required up front?  
 

Sullivan 

A:  The work will be paid for as it is completed. Typically the work is
performed twice a year. $155,396 is budgeted in CY2020 for this
work.  The remaining amount of this contract will be budgeted
appropriately in CY2021 and CY2022.   

Blenniss
 

14.      20‑012          Approve the award of Change Order #2 to Contract 17‑208, 
                            Traffic Signal  Maintenance and Combination Street Lighting 
                            Maintenance, to Meade  Electric for an amount not to exceed 
                            $9,282.84 and a total award of  $530,708.11 
  

15.      20‑106             Approve the award of Change Order #3 to Contract 16‑259, 
                              Actuarial Services, to Foster & Foster Inc. for an amount not to 
                              exceed $5,000 and a total award of $115,682 
  

16.      19‑1247           Waive the first reading and pass the ordinance establishing a 35 
                               MPH speed limit for 91st Street between Normantown Road and 
                               Schoger Drive (Requires six positive votes) 
  

17.      20‑115              Pass the ordinance to establish temporary traffic controls and issue  
                                            Special Event and Amplifier permits for the St. Paddy’s Day 5K and 
                               The St. Patrick’s Day Parade on Saturday, March 14, 2020 
  

18.      20‑139              Adopt the resolution authorizing a workers’ compensation 
                               Settlement with Mike Hull in the amount of $61,040.25 
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19.      20‑140              Adopt the resolution authorizing a workers’ compensation 
                               Settlement with John Stefanik in the amount of $59,298.00 
  

20.      20‑143              Adopt the resolution approving and authorizing the execution of the  
                                             settlement agreement between Frances Reitz and the City of 
                               Naperville 
  

L.  ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 
  

1.        20‑141              Consider two options for an amendment to the City’s municipal 
                               code pertaining to the local sale of dogs and cats and consider 
                               passing either the Option “A” ordinance or the Option “B” ordinance 
                               amending the Naperville Municipal Code. 
   

O.  REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
  

1.        20‑116            Concur with the SECA Commission recommendation and 
                                        approve the Calendar Year 2020 SECA Grant Fund Program 
                                        allocations 

Q: Can we have the contract for the year by year and terms of
our current contract with the children's museum. Also, the
current going rates by square foot for like properties? 

Hinterlong
 

A: Overall, the Children's Museum pays the City about $1.50 per
square foot per year for their lease of the building.   
 
The following three documents are attached for your review: 
 
Packet #1 – 2010 

1. Agenda item for purchase and lease of property where DCM
is located 

2. Ordinance #10-121 authorizing the execution of a purchase
and sale agreement between the City and DCM 

3. Ordinance #10-122 authoring the execution of a lease
agreement between the City and DCM 

4. Minutes from October 5, 2010 authorizing the purchase and
sale agreement and directing staff to negotiate final lease
terms within three months. 

 
Packet #2 – 2011 

1. Agenda item for the lease of property to DCM 

Gallahue/ 
Novack 
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2. Ordinance #11-021 authorizing the execution of a lease
agreement between the City and DCM 

3. Minutes from January 18, 2011 approving the lease of
property to DCM 

 
Overall, the City leases the building to the DCM for about $1.38
per square foot.  Looking at commercial leases in the area they
have a wide range, from lows around $2 per square foot to highs
around $9 per square foot.  The majority of the leases are in the
$5 per square foot range.  
 
DCM SECA Grant Awards 2006-Present 

Q:  A. Since the SECA recommendations were given to Council
from the commission, Century Walk has lobbied all
Council members about allocating SECA funding to
them, since they were awarded no SECA funds this year
from the commission. Since that time, they've asked for
$50K specifically to enhance the Fireman's Memorial.
Have they produced to staff or the SECA Commission an
accounting for how much City money they are
requesting to complete that project and has anybody
been able to vet it?  

B. Has Naperville ever had an independent Public Art task
force or commission that would guide city decisions on
what/where/when art should be installed and how much
(if any) funding the City would donate toward those
efforts on an ongoing basis?  
 

Sullivan 

A:  A. Neither staff nor the SECA Commission have been provided
a revised request from Century Walk.  

B. The City of Naperville has not had a Public Art Task Force or
commission charged with planning or guiding City decisions
on location/medium/schedule of art pieces. 

Gallahue 

 



FY2006 250,000$          FY2011 250,000$              FY2016 25,000$             AWEsome Energy

FY2007 250,000$          FY2012 140,000$              FY2017 10,000$             AWEsome Energy

FY2008 250,000$          FY2013 140,000$              SY2017 50,000$             Art is Instrumental

FY2009 250,000$          FY2014 150,000$              CY2018 13,500$             Artist in Residence

FY2010 250,000$          FY2015 150,000$              CY2019 30,058$             Art in Hand

FY2016 140,000$              *CY2020 40,000$             How People Make Things

FY2017 150,000$              

SY2017 100,000$              * recommended for award 

CY2018 150,000$              

CY2019 150,000$              

CY2020 150,000$              

SECA Grant Fund Awards

DCM Projects/Initiatives

SECA Grant Fund Awards

DCM Operating Expenses 

SECA Grant Fund Awards

DCM Debt Service
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